
Agenda Report 

TO: CITY COUNCIL DATE: April 27, 2009 

FROM: CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION TO PURCHASE SYNTHETIC TURF FROM 
FIELDTURF USA, INC. FOR ROBINSON PARK IN AN AMOUNT 
NOT TO EXCEED $860,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council: 

1. Find that the project was subject to adequate environmental review in the 
Initial Study approved and the Negative Declaration adopted by the City 
Council, November 4, 2002, for the Robinson Park Master Plan, and that 
there are no changed circumstances or new information which would 
require further environmental review; and 

2. Authorize the issuance of a purchase order to Fieldturf USA, Inc. in an 
amount not to exceed $860,000 for the purchase of synthetic turf for 
Robinson Park. Competitive bidding is not required pursuant to City 
Charter section 1002(H), contracts with other governmental entities or 
their contractors for labor, material, supplies or services. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Robinson Park project is the first phase of the implementation of the Master 
Plan for Robinson Park. The park will be expanded from its present acreage to 
include a 2.5 acre parcel formerly occupied by Highland Plastics south of the 
park. The elements in this first phase will include an expanded multi-purpose 
synthetic field, new field lighting, new backstop area, new parking lot, and new 
restroom facilities. 

Over the past years City staff has gathered information on synthetic turf products 
and vendors from a variety of sources and conducted evaluations and research, 
including discussions with local public agencies, landscape architects and 
consultants, as well as synthetic turf vendors. Last year City staff and 
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community members took a tour of a sports complex in the City of Chino Hills to 
view a synthetic turf field and discuss maintenance issues and usage with Chino 
Hills's staff. As a result of this visit and all other research, staff recommends 
Fieldturf USA Inc. as the synthetic turf supplier for Robinson Park. 

Fieldturf USA Inc. has been producing and supplying synthetic turf in the United 
States for over 17 years and has over 3,000 fields in place worldwide. Fieldturf 
USA Inc. will act as both the supplier and installer of this specialty product, 
which is of great appeal to staff. Other agencies and designers alike have also 
commented on Fieldturf USA Inc.'s customer service as a particular strong point. 

The Cities of Burbank, Riverside, and La Verne recently purchased synthetic turf 
through California Multiple Award Schedules (CMAS) and established a buying 
agreement (Contract Number 4-06-78-0031A) with Fieldturf USA, Inc. Fieldturf 
USA, Inc. will extend the CMAS pricing to the City of Pasadena. By taking 
advantage of this opportunity the City will realize savings of approximately 
$62,215. 

The proposed contract with Fieldturf USA, Inc., for approximately 152,302 
square feet will be as follows: 

Base price for installed turf including 
permanent markings and tax on materials $ 81 9,244 
Contingency Allowance $ 40,756 
Contract "Not to Exceed" Amount $ 860,000 
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FISCAL IMPACT: 

Sufficient funding in the form of Certificates of Participation, General Fund and 
Residential Impact Fees is available in Capital Improvement Program budget 
account number 78034, Robinson Park - Implement Master Plan. 

Respectfully submitted, 

MICH&'~~BECK 
City 

Prepared by: 

~kff f h u x  Landscape Architect 
Parks and Natural Resources Division 

Approved by: 

Martin Pastucha 
Director of Public Works 




